

Memorandum

REPORT TO: City Commission

FROM: Sam Bearzi, Fleet Manager
Nicholas Ross, Director of Transportation and Engineering

SUBJECT: Authorize the City Manager to Sign a Purchase Agreement with Terex Utilities for One Class 7 Electric Vehicle Aerial Bucket Truck

MEETING DATE: July 14, 2026

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Agreement - Vendor/Contract

RECOMMENDATION: Authorize City Manager to sign a Purchase Agreement with Terex Utilities for One Class 7 Electric Vehicle Aerial Bucket Truck

STRATEGIC PLAN: 7.5. Funding and Delivery of City Services: Use equitable and sustainable sources of funding for appropriate City services, and deliver them in a lean and efficient manner.

BACKGROUND: The City successfully applied and was awarded a portion of funding from the 2025-2026 Montana Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) for the Clean Truck, Bus, and Airport Equipment grant program. The grant funding provides 85% to 15% funding match to replace an old class 4 truck or larger diesel truck with a fully electrified version. This grant will be used to replace the Signs and Signals department's 2008 Aerial Lift Truck (asset 3450) with a Mack MD Electric Class 7 truck outfitted with a Terex aerial lift platform that will be operated by an electric power take off (PTO) provision. The grant administrator selected this project out of two quotes submitted to the Montana DEQ that were Sourcwell cooperative purchasing contracts to comply with State and City procurement requirements. Exhibit A is the Customer Order Acknowledgement with Terex Utilities, Exhibit B is the Terex Utilities Sourcwell Contract and extension term, Exhibit C is the Grant Contract with the Montana DEQ.

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None

ALTERNATIVES: As suggested by the Commission.

FISCAL EFFECTS: This project was approved in the FY27-31 Capital Improvement Plan and FY27-28 Biennium Budget, under project STR142. The total project cost will be \$590,385.00. The Montana DEQ will be reimbursing the City for \$499,788.10 upon completion of the grant contract. Total expenditures are expected to be \$90,596.90 after reimbursement from the Montana DEQ.

Attachments:

[Purchase Agreement - Bozeman & Terex](#)

[Exhibit A - Terex Customer Order Acknowledgement](#)

[Exhibit B - Sourcewell Contract Extension](#)

[Exhibit B - Sourcewell Contract](#)

[Exhibit C - Grant Contract](#)

Report compiled on: June 30, 2026